Harbin, Danielle

From: Harbin, Danielle

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 9:49 AM

To: Jeff Dehnhardt’; 'ypwwwp@yellville.net’; ‘'mayor@yellville.net’; ‘mayor@yelcot.net'
Subject: RE: AR0034037 Yellville Meeting Request

Importance: High

Mr. Dehnhardt,

Is the milestone schedule that was sent on March 19, 2021 a final schedule? With the final compliance date set to
September 20227 If not, can you please send me an updated schedule before our meeting on Wednesday? If you could
get it to me today, that would be greatly appreciated.

Danielle Harbin | Enforcement Coordinator

Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118

t: 501.682.0056 | e:danielle.harbin@adeg.state.ar.us
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From: Jeff Dehnhardt [mailto:jdehnhardt@engineeringservices.com]

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 9:15 AM

To: Harbin, Danielle; 'ypwwwp@yellville.net'; 'mayor@yellville.net'; 'mayor@yelcot.net'
Subject: RE: AR0034037 Yellville Meeting Request

Ms. Harbin,
We are available to discuss these issues on Wednesday, May 19th at 3:30 if that time is still available.

Thank you,

Jeffrey K. Dehnhardt, P.E.
Director of Water & Wastewater Engineering

Engineering Services, Inc.

1207 South Old Missouri Road

P.O. Box 282

Springdale, AR 72765-0282

Phone: (479) 751-8733 / Fax: (479) 751-8746
www.engineeringservices.com

EMNGINEERING SERVICES INC.

From: Harbin, Danielle [mailto:Danielle.Harbin@adeg.state.ar.us]
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 2:54 PM




To: 'ypwwwp@yellville.net'; 'mayor@yellville.net’; 'mayor@yelcot.net’
Cc: Jeff Dehnhardt

Subject: RE: AR0034037 Yellville Meeting Request

Importance: High

May 17, 2021 at 11am is no longer available. Please choose from the other three listed dates/times.
Thanks,
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

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 12:21 PM

To: ypwwwp@yellville.net; mayor@yellville.net; mayor@yelcot.net
Cc: Jeff Dehnhardt

Subject: AR0034037 Yellville Meeting Request

Importance: High

Mayor Lane,

DEQ would like to meet with you, the operator, and the engineer to discuss the ongoing Corrective Action Plan (CAP).
The City continues to have effluent violations and SSOs. | realize there have been set backs obtaining funding, and the
final compliance date has been pushed back several times. The last report in March 2021 provided a final compliance
date of September 2022. The City has continued to show up on EPA’s significant noncompliance list; therefore, | would
like to meet with you and get an update on the project. During the meeting we will discuss that a Consent
Administrative Order (CAO) will be drafted and civil penalty assessed to address to repeated violations. The CAO will

enforce the current CAP and latest milestone schedule provided to me via quarterly report.

Please choose from the list of times/dates that would be best for everyone to meet via conference call/zoom:

e Monday, May 17, 2021 at 11am

e Monday, May 17, 2021 at 2pm

e Wednesday, May 19, 2021 at 3:30pm
e Thursday, May 20, 2021 at 3:30pm

Please respond with a time ASAP. If none of the times work, let me know. If you have any questions or concerns, feel

free to contact me via email or at 479-216-4190.
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
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